Anderton Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 20th September 2022 at The Community Centre Railway Road at 7.30p.m.

Present: Councs. P Pilling I Horsfield N Smith D Hesketh ParishClerk – J Clarke Apologies – N Baglow T Blackburn

1.) Counc. Horsfield opened the meeting and asked for a minutes silence in remembrance of Queen Elizabeth. Members were reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of matters arising on the agenda. The minutes of the meetings held on Tuesday 26th July were taken as read (all councillors provided with a copy prior to meeting) & approved. The minutes were then signed by the vice chairman.

2) Reports

- a) Cllr Hesketh attended Adlington Community Association meeting on 1st August. Reported that it was financially sound and there were no comments to be made.
- b) Cllrs Horsfield and Bagshaw attended the Accession Proclamation at Chorley Town Hall as Anderton Parish representatives.

3) Matters arising from the minutes:

- a) PROW Local Delivery Scheme. Applied for local delivery scheme funding not through yet, to be discussed at next meeting. Awaiting feedback from Phil Fairclough.
- b) Awaiting REPLY FROM Bernie Heggarty re potential sites for Eastern Parish clean up. Clerk to e-mail again for update.

4) Financial Matters:

Current a/c £7938 Deposit a/c £9,877

- a) Clerks expenses. Approved and paid
- b) Rememberance Sunday Wreath. Approved and paid.

5) Correspondence:

- a) Email from LCC. Ratification of Parish and Town Council Charter. Discussed and prepared to Ratify
- b) & c) Email from Jeanette Lowe and Bernie Heggerty re maintenance of benches. E-mailed Chris Walmsley at Chorley gov re list of contractors.
- d) Email from PNFS re Affiliate renewal acknowledgment. Cllr Pilling to follow up
- e) Email from Bernie Heggarty re SPIDs contribution to costs. More details are required regarding how they are to be maintained and moved. Parish Council members cannot move and maintain SPIDS.
- f) Email from CBC re Street Scene Strategy meeting dates. Meeting dates sent awaiting reply from them.
- g) Email from Kim Snape re Jigsaw Homes Neighbourhood Team at Adlington Library. On Notice Board.
- h) Email from M Price re Land ownership of Bobs Brew. Cllr Smith to discuss with Margaret Smith.
- j) Email from Resident re Complaint regarding overhanging trees on Babylon Lane. Noted
- k) Email from Kim Snape re cancellation of Bolton Road closure 26-09 to 30-09 Noted
- 1) Email from RSN Rural Funding Digest online edition 2022 Noted
- m) Email from ARC clerk re Revised Remembrance Service planning meeting 27/09. Cllr Blackburn to attend.

6) Planning Applications:

- a) 22/0079/FULHH Single Storey rear /side extension 1 Princess Road Anderton PR6 9NU Approved
- b) 22/00837/FUL Two storey extension to the rear elevation of the Anderton Centre building United Utilities Training and Conference Centre. Comments submitted
- c) Planning application 22/0063/FDULMAJ Rossendale Drive 139 dwellings comments submitted.

7) Matters of Report

a) Meeting and clean up at Headless Cross 18/06 & 01/09. APC cleaned up on 01/09. Nothing been done by CBC. Emailed Bernie Heggarty for update of progress.

8) Other Matters

- a) Case logged 10th August with PRoW at LCC Stile on FP7 nearest to Shawes Drive rotted and in a dangerous state. Also LCC response. Sent response to Kim Snape and asked what she thought of the negative reply from LCC as they are responsible for rights of way.
- b) Reply from Christine Bailey re pro-rata QPJ refund from St Pauls Church. Agreed to keep money for proposed tree planting at later date.
- c) PNFS Signpost Magazine now digital and online. Noted
- d) Register of Interest form. Forms to be scanned
- e) Warm and welcoming spaces Nothing to submit.

Meeting ended 21.23 Next meeting: Tuesday 22nd November 2022 at 7.30pm